
RE: Stevenson (CWA-06-2011-2709) Requested Status Update 
Patrick Rankin to: Chuck Kibler, Russell Murdock 05/21/2012 08:46AM 

From: 

To: 
Cc: 

Cc: Lorena Vaughn 

Patrick Rankin/R6/USEPAIUS 
"Chuck Kibler" <chuck@kiblerlaw.com>, Russell Murdock!R6/USEPA/US@EPA 

Lorena Vaughn/R6/USEPAIUS@EPA 

In response to these emails, Complainant's supplemental motion, supporting declarations and evidence 
shall be filed on or before Tuesday, June 6, 2012. Respondents' response shall be due on or before June 
26, 2012. Evidentiary material that has already been filed need not be resubmitted. 

If either of you need more time, we can have a status call to talk about it. 

Pat Rankin 
Regional Judicial Officer 

"Chuck Kibler" Mr. Rankin, 05/16/201211:46:30AM 

From: "Chuck Kibler" <chuck@kiblerlaw.com> 
To: Russell Murdock!R6/USEPAIUS@EPA, Patrick Rankin/R6/USEPAIUS@EPA 
Cc: Lorena Vaughn/R6/USEPAJUS@EPA, Barbara Aldridge/R6/USEPA/US@EPA 
Date: 05/16/2012 11:46 AM 
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Mr. Rankin, 

I would add that once I receive Mr. Murdock's Supplemental Motion, I would like a few days t~~dr~ a 
response. c, N 

rn:; =t-z: 
~o ::·;>"' 

Thank You, >;, ~< ...., 
~"!':):: N 
0\P r 

Charles (Chuck) Kibler, Jr. 
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The Kibler Law Firm :::::;;;' 
.. ,:;::···' I..D 

765 N. 5th Street -c, 
' CJ Silsbee, Texas 77656 l''i -.J ;\) 

(409) 373-4313 7Z 

Fax (888) 720-1177 
http://www.kiblerlaw.com 

This message is being sent by or on behalf of a lawyer from the Kibler Law Firm. It is intended as a private communication with the individut~l or 
entity to which it is addressed. This communication may contain information that is proprietary, privileged or confidential or otherwise legally 
exempt from disclosure. If you are not the named addressee, you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or 
any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and delete all copies of the message. 

From: Russell Murdock [mailto:Murdock.Russell@epamail.epa.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2012 11:44 AM 
To: Patrick Rankin 
Cc: Chuck Kibler; Lorena Vaughn; Barbara Aldridge 
Subject: Re: Stevenson (CWA-06-2011-2709) Requested Status Update 



Patrick Rankin, Regional Judicial Officer, 

Mr. Kibler and I had the opportunity to discuss the possibility of a Joint Stipulation on the Penalty. 
Unfortunately his client is not interested in going down that path. As a result, the EPA intends to draft a 
Supplemental Motion for Accelerated Decision with regard to the penalty and to submit a couple of 
supplemental documents for your consideration. 

I anticipate I can draft the motion and have it filed, along with any supporting documents, in three weeks 
time if that is acceptable to you. By my calculation, that would leave me until June 6th, 2012, to file the 
motion and supporting documents. I have spoken with Mr. Kibler and he indicated he had no objection to 
my proposed timeline. 

Thank you, 

Russell Murdock 
Assistant Regional Counsel 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 6 
1445 Ross Ave. Suite 1200 (6RC-EW) 
Dallas, TX 75202 
(214) 665-3189 
(214) 665-3177 (Fax) 
Murdock.Russell@epa.gov 
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